




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Phillip Meng</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Community Technology Advisory Board</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Public Access Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>		<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		<b>Term of Position: *</b> 1/1/2023 <b>to</b> 12/31/2024  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Downtown</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98101</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b> <i>Phillip Meng studies Information Systems, Finance, and Global and Regional Studies at the University of Washington, and is currently a Young Global Professional at the Atlantic Council's GeoEconomics Center. Phillip previously worked at Qualtrics and interned at the Boston Consulting Group, and has researched business and technology policy issues as an intern at the Bipartisan Policy Center. At UW, he leads the Polling and Open Data Initiative at the University of Washington (a data analytics student organization) and Business Impact Group (a small business consulting organization), and is an undergraduate fellow at the Center for Environmental Politics.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>    <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b> 2/10/23		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# PHILLIP MENG

---

## EDUCATION

---

### University of Washington

BA, triple major in Information Systems, Finance, and Global and Regional Studies

GPA: 3.99/4.0 | Mary Gates Honors Scholar | College Honors | Departmental Honors | Phi Beta Kappa

Seattle, WA  
Graduating 2023

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### McKinsey & Company

Business Analyst (incoming)

Seattle, WA  
Expected start: August 2023

### Boston Consulting Group (BCG)

Summer Associate (Tech Capital, Industrial Goods-PIPE practices)

Seattle, WA  
June 2022 - August 2022

- Analyzed competitive landscape, product differentiators, M&A strategy, and exit options of software company
- Led market workstream on project for PE client. Built market size and growth model, conducted supplier interviews, modeled pricing, and developed findings on growth drivers and upside opportunities (incl. tech, regulatory, ESG).

### Qualtrics

Financial Analyst (part-time); FP&A Intern

Seattle, WA  
June 2021 - June 2022

- Finance partner to Certification & XM Institute. Led FP&A workstream for FY22 planning (revenue, expense, HC).
- Piloted analytic platform and built use case documentation. Reported weekly metrics to CEO and executive team.

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

---

### Bipartisan Policy Center

Intern, Business Project

Washington, D.C.  
August 2022 - present

- Researched cryptocurrency/blockchain regulatory proposals, legislation, technology (e.g. consensus mechanisms), and liquidity crises in support of BPC's cryptocurrency regulation event and interview with FTX founder
- Created implementation timeline for all provisions in the CHIPS+ legislation; tracked small business legislation

### Chicago Council on Global Affairs

Public Opinion Intern, Lester Crown Center on US Foreign Policy

Chicago, IL  
September 2022 - present

- Wrote articles on public opinion in [US-India relations](#), [Vancouver elections](#), great power competition (in editing)
- [2022 Chicago Council Survey](#) team; wrote brief on [attitudes towards the pandemic](#), performed proofreading

### Other ongoing research interests/projects:

- Public consultations in the EU (with Professor Sabine Lang and Dr. Rico Neumann, November 2020-present)

## LEADERSHIP

---

### Polling and Open Data Initiative at the University of Washington

Founder and Executive Director

Seattle, WA  
August 2020 - present

- Built organization that creates public-interest polling, data analytics, and visualizations projects, featured in [UW Daily](#)
- Delivered reports on [post-pandemic learning](#) (to the Board of Regents) and [student internship plans](#)

### Jackson School Journal of International Studies

Editor in Chief

Seattle, WA  
April 2022 - present

- Lead university's peer-reviewed journal in international affairs; selected papers for upcoming edition

### Business Impact Group

President

Seattle, WA  
May 2022 - present

- Lead university's largest small business consulting org., which deploys 100+ consultants to serve 25+ clients/year

## OTHER ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS

---

- Student Representative, Councilor, **Pacific Chapter of the American Association for Public Opinion Research**
- Undergraduate Fellow, **UW Center for Environmental Politics**

# Community Technology Advisory Board

10 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124736, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 4 City Council- appointed
- 6 Mayor- appointed

**Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
2	M	7	1.	Member at Large	Omari Stringer	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	City Council
3	F	3	2.	Member at Large	Camille Malonzo	1/1/22	12/31/23	2	Mayor
2	NB	2	3.	Member at Large	Isabel J. Rodriguez	1/1/22	12/31/23	1	Mayor
6	F	3	4.	Member at Large	Merrill Miller	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	City Council
2	F		5.	Education Member	Aishah Bomani	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	Mayor
1	F	4	6.	Get Engaged Member	Annie Shaw	9/1/22	8/31/23	1	Mayor
2	M	7	7.	Member at Large	Dr. Tyrone Grandison	1/1/22	12/31/23	2	City Council
6	M	7	8.	Member at Large	Coleman R. Entringer	1/1/22	12/31/23	1	Mayor
2	M		9.	Member at Large	Femi Adebayo	1/1/23	12/31/24	2	City Council
1	M	7	10.	Public Access Member	Phillip Meng	1/1/23	12/31/24	1	Mayor

**SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART**

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
<b>Mayor</b>	2	3		1	2	2	1			1			
<b>Council</b>	3	1				3				1			
<b>Other</b>													
<b>Total</b>													

**Key:**

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
  - \*\*G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown
  - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*